
Capital 

TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COfolMISSlON ~ECEIVED 

Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard oa~ 'eouluvard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 - 0850 OE C Q 4 1997 

;I 1/J 

tf1H:IQB6HDJ.ltf 
FPSC- Rocords/Reponing 

DBCBMBRR 4, 1997 

FROM: 

DIRBCTOR, DIVIS ION OP RBC'ORDS All!' RBPOR'l'ING (BJ\YO) 

DIVISION OP COMMUNICATIONS (PRUITT);d\f> 0\f 
DIVISION OP I..BGJ\L SBRVICBS (PBNA) ~,P'r(Ja 

RE: 

DIVISION OP AUDITING &. FINANCIAL ArlALYSIS (DRAPER) 

APPLICATION POR CBRTIFICATE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL 

BXalAI!IGB TELECOMMUNICATIONS SRRVJCB BY CITY OF' 

TA.I..I.AHASSBB 

AGENDA: 12/16/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSRO AGENCY '\CTION -
INTBRBST80 PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATRB: NONB 

SPECIAL lNSTROCTIONS: NONB 

Please place the following 
telecommunications service docket 
approval: 

alternative local e xc hange 
o n the consent agendd f o r 

1 . Docket No. 971260 -TX; Application for certlficate 
to pre>vide alternati ve local exclrange 
telecomm1mica tions service by C1ty of Tallahasuee 

Florida Public Service Commioolon Certificate No. 5304 

OOCUMf '1 1 ' • " ' • ':'AT[ 

l 2 3 9 4 DEC -4 r;; 
tf J • ' .,: 




